
Should this item be pulled from the consent agenda, the following motion 
would be in order: 

 

  POSSIBLE MOTION 
 

 

 

I MOVE TO grant preliminary approval of a 
proposed land sale of Mineral Survey 1587. 

 
Note: Following preliminary approval, the applicant will then go back to the 
Planning Commission, Historic Preservation Commission, and through a 
public competitive bid process, before coming back to the Assembly for a 
final land sale ordinance. 

 
 

 

 
 
 



--

SITKA City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street • Sitka, Alaska 99835

Coast Guard City, USA

MEMORANDUM

To: Mark Gorman, Municipal Administrator
Mayor McConnell and Members of the Assembly

From: Maegan Bosak, Planning and Community Development Director
Samantha Pierson, Planner!

Subject: Sale of Mining Claim to Christopher Lillehoff

Date: June 15,2016

Recently Christopher Lillehoff approached the Planning Department with a request to purchase a
prior mining claim from the City and Borough of Sitka. The Planning Department is processing
this request In accordance with existing procedures. Following SGC, an ordinance is required to
authorize the land sale. Lillehoff is requesting preliminary approval from the Assembly in order to
proceed with the land sale.

The land sale request is for 32.84 acres known as Mineral Survey 1587. The property is located
across Ogden Passage from Herbert Graves Island. The applicant states the intent to use the
land as a personal subsistence camp.

The City Assessor, Wendy Lawrence, determined a fee simple assessed value of $129,200.00.
This amount will be the starting bid for a sealed bid process.

Following preliminary Assembly approval, the applicant will then go to the Planning Commission,
the Historic Preservation Commission, and through a public competitive bid process, then back
to the Assembly for a final land sale ordinance.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Pass a motion granting preliminary approval.

Providing for today...preparing for tomorrow






















